














Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
2A

snovoa
Typewritten Text
2A



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission  
MINUTES 

July 23, 2013 
 7:00 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

             

      

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order  
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:11 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Commissioner Kligman, Commissioner Olchyk and Commissioner 
Graubart.  Vice Mayor Karukin was absent. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2013/14 Budget – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager and 
Donald Nelson, Finance Director  
Town Manager Crotty gave a summary of the program modifications submitted for each 
of the various sections of the proposed budget. 
 
A.  GENERAL FUNDS 

 
(1) Feeder School Donations (Legislative) 

Commissioner Graubart made a friendly amendment that the proposed amount per 
school be allocated if needed and approved by the Commission.  Mayor Dietch 
indicated the city is very generous with its schools and said there are many 
community based organizations such as the PTA and Kiwanis that support our 
schools.  Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve and Commissioner 
Kligman seconded.  The item remains status quo (tie vote) with Mayor Dietch and 
Commissioner Olchyk in opposition. 
 

(2) Commissioner Discretion Donation (Legislative) 
Item amended to read that a pool of $5,000 be budgeted.  Remains status quo 2-2 
and Mayor Dietch reserves the right to come back to this item. 
 
 

Page 13

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



Minutes 
 Town Commission Workshop 

July 23, 2013 
 
  

2 

  
 

 
 

  (3) Citizens Survey (Legislative) 
Motion to approve $5,000.00 made by Commissioner Kligman and seconded by 
Commissioner Olchyk.  Motion approved 3-1 with Commissioner Graubart voting 
in opposition. 
 

(4) Legal Assistant (Town Attorney) 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to reject and was seconded by 
Commissioner Olchyk.  Motion carried with all voting in favor to reject the legal 
assistant position. 
 

   (5) Grant Writing Service (Executive) 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve and was seconded by 
Commissioner Graubart.  Motion passed 4-0 with all voting in favor. 
 

(6)  Employee Educational Assistance (Executive) 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to accept the “no” and Commissioner 
Olchyk seconded.   All voted in favor to accept motion and item remains status 
quo. 

   
(7) Zoning Code Update (Planning & Code) 

Motion to reject made by Commissioner Olchyk and seconded by Commissioner 
Kligman.  Mayor Dietch is supportive in engaging more community involvement 
on zoning and planning issues.   Motion carried to reject 3-1 with Mayor Dietch 
voting in opposition. 
 

(8) ERP Project Management (Finance –IT) 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve and was seconded by 
Commissioner Graubart.  Motion carried 4-1 with all voting in favor. 
 

(9)  Live Video Streaming (Finance – IT) 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve and was seconded by 
Commissioner Olchyk.  Motion carried 4-0 with all voting in favor. 
 

 (10)SCALA Upgrade (Finance – IT) 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to accept and was seconded by 
Commissioner Olchyk.  Motion carried 4-0 with all voting in favor. 
 

 (11) Neighborhood Resource Officer (Public Safety) 
Commissioner Graubart suggested that since there are two new positions in Public 
Safety, that only one be considered this year and asked Police Chief  David Allen   
for his recommendation.  Chief  Allen explained the duties of a Neighborhood 
Resource Officer and said public feedback indicated they would like to see more 
police presence.  Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve and was 
seconded by Commissioner Kligman.  Motion passed 3-0 with all in favor.  
Commissioner Olchyk was absent from the dais.  

Page 14



Minutes 
 Town Commission Workshop 

July 23, 2013 
 
  

3 

  
 

       (12)Public Service Aide (Public Safety) 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to defer this item to the next fiscal year 
2014/2015 and was seconded by Commissioner Kligman.  Motion passed 3-0 
with all in favor.  Commissioner Olchyk was absent from the dais.  
 

 (13)Replace Flooring (Public Safety) 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve and was seconded by 
Commissioner Graubart.  Motion carried 3-0 with all voting in favor.  
Commissioner Olchyk was absent from the dais.  

 
 (14)Community Center Outdoor Fitness Equipment (Parks & Recreation) 

Commissioner Graubart shared some emails he received from residents in support 
of this item.  Tim Milian Parks and Recreation Director, presented photos and 
description of the equipment and was in favor of this project.  Commissioner 
Graubart made a motion to accept.   Mayor Dietch made a friendly amendment 
that the item goes before the Parks and Recreation Committee for approval before 
including in the budget.  Commissioner Graubart accepted and the motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Kligman.  Motion passed 4-0 with all voting in favor. 

 
 (15)Bus Service to Mount Sinai Medical Center (Non-Dept) 

Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve and was seconded by 
Commissioner Graubart.  Motion carried 4-0 with all voting in favor.   

 
There was some discussion regarding the millage rate and how to reduce costs to keep the 
millage rate down.  The millage rate will be finalized at the Budget Meeting September 
26, 2013 when the final budget will be voted on. 
 
In discussing how to reduce the town’s costs, Commissioner Kligman asked for a report 
on total consulting fees and professional services and what they have accomplished.  The 
report will be emailed to the Commissioners for their review.   
 
Commissioner Kligman also mentioned the increased costs each year for health insurance 
and asked what was being negotiated.  Yamileth Slate-McCloud, Human Resources 
Director explained the process to the Town Commission.   
 
 

 3.  ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
 

(1) Combination Backhoe/Front End Loader (Water & Sewer) 
(2) Replacement of Commercial Containers Phase I (Solid Waste) 
(3) Vacuum Truck Services (Stormwater) 
 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve items (1), (2) and (3) and was 
seconded by Commissioner Olchyk.  Motion carried 4-0 with all voting in favor.   

  

Page 15



Minutes 
 Town Commission Workshop 

July 23, 2013 
 
  

4 

  
 

 
      4.  Public Comments 
 No one from the public wished to speak 
          
 5.  Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 9:03 p.m.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2013 

 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 16



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Special Meeting 
MINUTES 

August 5, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:01 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Kligman, Commissioner Olchyk 
and Commissioner Graubart.   
 
Welcome and Opening Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 

C. Discussion Items: 
  

1. Legislative History of Sight Triangle/Hedges Regulations 
2. Staff Reports Including Street Curb (bump-outs) and Corner Alternatives 
3. Policy Discussion on:  Continued Enforcement; Resolution of Existing 

Fines/Penalties (Special Master vs. Administrative Mitigation Policy); and 
Possible Code Amendments 

 
D. Report on Current Regulation and Enforcement Efforts– Joe Damien, Code 

Compliance Director 
Code Enforcement Director Joe Damian gave a PowerPoint presentation to the Town 
Commission.  He explained there were several complaints regarding safety and the 
obstruction of visibility at various intersections.  The complaints were investigated 
and proved to be valid.   Photos were shown of corner hedges and other landscaping 
not in compliance and how it obstructed visibility when entering a corner vs. 
landscaping in compliance.  For a better understanding of code requirements for site 
triangles, a diagram was viewed and explained how landscaping could be planted to 
meet code.  
 

E. Presentation on Regulations Sight Triangles (Florida Green Book) – Jeff Cohen, 
PE, Assistant Chief Miami Dade County Traffic Engineering Division 
Mr. Cohen cited from the Florida Department of Transportation rules and regulations 
book how important site distance is when approaching a corner and that inadequate 
safety measures do result in serious crashes.   Mr. Cohen also explained the different 

Page 17



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Workshop 

August 5, 2013 
 
  

2 

  
 

types of site triangles and how non- compliance landscaping hinders visibility and 
creates a critical life safety issue.  The Commission had questions regarding the town 
of Surfside’s minimum hedge height, minimum parking distance from corner and stop 
signs.  Mr. Cohen said these calculations will be worked out and presented to the 
Commission. 
 
Commissioner Kligman believed that more education of ordinances was needed and 
there was not proper consistency of enforcement of the code.  She also felt that those 
who were cited and are now in compliance should have their fines mitigated by the 
Special Masters and released of liens.   
 
The Commission discussed the release of liens and fines regarding residents who are 
now in compliance and residents who are still non-compliant, the town’s process in 
issuance of civil notices, as well as the town’s administrative costs.    
 

F.  Public Comments - Mayor Dietch opened the meeting for public comments.      
Residents - Marina Siniabia, George Espinel, Stefan Lott, Gisela Santiago, Maria 
Amieva, Julia Magnan, Dan Loredo, Norma Parron, Mark Corentin, Angela McBride, 
German Previsdomini, Jose Fuentes, Clara Diaz Leal, Jason Schatz, Salvador Levy, 
Brett Ellis, Aline Ellis, and Randi MacBride spoke individually about the current 
code requirements.  Comments were made regarding the fines and accrual of which 
they were not aware.  They had concerns about hedge heights and the loss of privacy 
which landscaping provides as well as the loss of value of the home when their yards 
are decreased because hedges are set back and lowered.  They suggested that code 
changes should be looked at in different ways such as in scale to lot size and to meet 
the special needs of homeowners as well as the public.  Alternative suggestions were 
given such as “corner bumps or planters.  For safety issues, more four way stop signs 
and more enforcement of speed limits and drivers going through stop signs.    
 
Mayor Dietch closed the Public Comments. 
 

G.  Staff Recommendations and Action on Discussion Items 
 
The Commission had questions regarding the issuance of fines and its accrual.  
Director Damien explained the process of non-compliance notices to residents and 
eventually a civil fine notice.  Commissioner Graubart clarified the use of the word 
“selective” enforcement of non-compliant residents. 
 
1.  A motion was made by Vice Mayor Karukin to release all liens related to code 
sections 90.92 and section 90.52.   Commissioner Graubart made a friendly 
amendment to read “release liens and fines to those that have complied and to release 
liens and fines to those who have not complied once cost recovery has been paid not 
to exceed $591.40.”  The amendment was accepted by Vice Mayor Karukin.  The 
motion received a second by Commissioner Kligman.  Motion carried with all voting 
in favor. 
 

Page 18



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Workshop 

August 5, 2013 
 
  

3 

  
 

2.  A motion was made by Mayor Dietch that a Workshop be scheduled prior to 
October 1, 2013 with Town and County.  The Workshop is to include Engineer Dept., 
Police, Code Compliance, Town Attorney, Public Works, Town Planner and 
Administration, together with the County.  Preliminary options are to be presented at 
the October Town Commission Meeting.  The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Kligman.  All voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to look at the process that the Town is 
currently using (notice and civil notifications) and present recommendations during 
the September Town Commission Meeting.  The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor. 
 

 H.  Adjournment 
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting 
adjourned at 10:27 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2013 

 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 19



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

August 13, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:06 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin and Commissioner Graubart. Commissioner 
Kligman and Commissioner Olchyk were absent. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Graubart made a friendly reminder that with the start of schools to 
drive extra carefully and if possible to help our schools by donating supplies. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found on the 
Town’s website. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  
 

A.   Request of Owner of Property located at 8859 Carlyle Avenue  
  The applicant at 8859 Carlyle Avenue is requesting a side setback variance. 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, CONSIDERING THE APPLICATION OF 8859 
CARLYLE AVENUE TO PERMIT A SIDE SET BACK VARIANCE FROM 
THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 90-45 OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW THE EXISTING 
SINGLE FAMILY HOME TO ADD AN ADDITION TO THE FIRST FLOOR 

Page 20



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2013 
 
  

2 

  
 

AND ADD A SECOND STORY TO THE EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY 
HOME; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Manager Michael P. Crotty requested to defer the item to the September 17, 
2013 Regular Town Commission meeting at 7:00 P.M. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to defer the item.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 
3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 

 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Graubart and all voted in 
favor.   
 
A. Minutes – July 16, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  

Vice Mayor Karukin made a correction to item 9A. Charter Review Committee 
Process - To change the word “Mayor” Mark Imberman to “Commissioner” Mark 
Imberman. 
 

B. Budget to Actual Summary as of May 31, 2013 – Donald Nelson, Finance Director  
Commissioner Graubart asked Don Nelson, Finance Director to present the item. 
Donald Nelson, Finance Director presented the item and stated that the Town’s 
revenues and expenditures are on track. 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked how restricted funds are tracked. Town Manager Michael 
P. Crotty asked Director Nelson to explain how the parking trust fund is accounted 
for.  Commissioner Graubart requested that a quarterly or semi-annual update be 
submitted regarding developers proffers.  
 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
  Item A3, page 32 – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director stated that the Electric Car 

Charging Stations are in the process of getting quotes from electricians and once 
they received them it will take sixty (60) days for implementation. 

   
  Item A7, page 34 – Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director gave a Powerpoint 

presentation on a proposed Skate Park.  This would be a joint project with the City 
of Miami Beach and was favorably reviewed at the Parks and Recreation July 
Meeting. Commission Graubart requested more information regarding safety issues. 

.     Item B6, page 41 – Town Manager Michael P. Crotty gave an update on traffic study 
  Item C1, page 41 – Town Manager Michael P. Crotty stated that the 95th Street End 

Project will begin on Wednesday, August 21, 2013. 
  Item C4, page 44 – Chris Giordano explained that the Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage 

project is near completion and waiting engineers final review for approval. 
  Item C5, page 46 – Chris Giordano gave update on seawall project. 
  Item C6, page 46 – Joseph Kroll, Public Works Director gave update with DOT with 

reference to the 96th Street crosswalk at Harding, and crossing light at Byron 
projects.   

   

Page 21



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2013 
 
  

3 

  
 

  Item C12, page 50 – Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director spoke about the 
Surfside Tennis Center renovation and presented the Town Commission with a 
Powerpoint presentation.  Regulation of usage and fee structure would be reviewed 
when renovations are done. 

  Item C13, page 52 – Chris Giordano gave update on the Viscaya drainage system 
project. 

  Item E2, page 54 – Vice Mayor Karukin clarified that the actual review must begin 
in January 2014 not in November 2013. 

 Item E5, page 55 – Joint Commission and Planning and Zoning Board Meeting to be 
announced. 

 Item F1, page 55 – Town Attorney Linda Miller stated that the Town will meet the 
Spiaggia representative and will provide a follow up status to the Town Commission 
in September. 

   Item F2A, page 55 – Rosendo Prieto spoke about the FEMA National flood        
 Insurance status and presented a Powerpoint to the Town Commission.  Mayor 
 Dietch asked about the town’s vulnerability and where we are at getting a discount. 

  Item F3A, page 57 – Workshop meeting regarding code compliance and site 
 triangles will be tentatively scheduled for early November  

 Item F5A, page 59 – Mayor Dietch gave update on beach concessions and expressed 
he was not in favor of private concessions and said that signs indicating no tents on 
beaches should be enforced. 

 
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
F.  Committee Reports – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin has 

requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 
minutes have been included)  

 

   - June 17, 2013 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Minutes 
   - June 27, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
   - July 1, 2013 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
   - July 11, 2013 Tourist Board Workshop Minutes 
 
    

G.  Appointment of Special Masters – Linda Miller, Town Attorney 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”), RATIFYING FIRST TIME 
APPOINTMENTS OF SPECIAL MASTERS; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
Approved on consent 
 
 

Page 22



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2013 
 
  

4 

  
 

H. Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Sidewalk Café Lease Agreement 
(Revision) – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA REQUESTING THAT THE FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) GRANT THE TOWN A 
PUBLIC PURPOSE LEASE ON A1A/HARDING AVENUE FROM 94RD 
STREET TO 96TH STREET, WHERE THE TOWN PROPOSES TO ISSUE 
PERMITS FOR SIDEWALK CAFES; AUTHORIZING TOWN OFFICIALS 
TO TAKE ALL STEPS NECESSARY TO CARRY OUT THE TERMS OF 
THIS RESOLUTION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Town Manager Michael P. Crotty requested to defer the item to the September 17, 
2013 Regular Town Commission meeting at 7:00 P.M. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to defer the item.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

I. Reformation of Current Student Loan System – Commissioner Michelle Kligman 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) AFFIRMING SUPPORT FOR THE 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS   RESOLUTION    
NO.  R-637-13 URGING THE U.S. CONGRESS AND THE U.S. 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION TO REFORM THE CURRENT STUDENT 
LOAN SYSTEM; URGING THE U.S. CONGRESS TO RESTORE THE 3.4 
PERCENT (3.4%) INTEREST RATE ON SUBSIDIZED FEDERAL STUDENT 
LOANS; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Manager Michael P. Crotty requested to withdraw the item. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to withdraw the item.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the pulled items from the consent 
agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in 
favor. 

 
4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately __8:15___ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 

 

Page 23



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2013 
 
  

5 

  
 

1. Deferred Retirement Option Plan (“DROP”) – Yamileth Slate-McCloud, 
Human Resources Director and Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE; RELATING TO THE RETIREMENT PLAN FOR 
EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; AMENDING 
SECTION 2-193 OF THE CODE TO PERMIT ALL MEMBERS 
ELIGIBLE FOR NORMAL RETIREMENT TO PARTICIPATE IN 
THE DROP; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Town Manager Michael P. Crotty presented the item to the Town 
Commission. 
Mayor Dietch opened the Public Hearing.  No one wishing to speak, Mayor 
Dietch closed the Public Hearing. 

Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Karukin.  The motion carried 3-0. 

 Hardpack Easement – Linda Miller, Interim Town Attorney  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 SECTION 90-60 
“CONSTRUCTION ADJACENT TO BULKHEAD LINES” SUBSECTION 
90-60.1 OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
REQUIRING NO PERMIT SHALL BE ISSUED FOR THE REPAIR, 
EXTENSION, ALTERATION OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY 
HABITABLE, FULLY-ENCLOSED STRUCTURE EAST OF THE OCEAN 
BULKHEAD LINE; NO PERMIT SHALL BE ISSUED FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF ANY HABITABLE, FULLY ENCLOSED 
STRUCTURE CLOSER THAN 20 FEET TO THE WEST OF THE OCEAN 
BULKHEAD LINE; ALL PROPERTIES  EAST OF THE OCEAN 
BULKHEAD LINE WILL BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE AN ACCESS 
EASEMENT TO THE TOWN GRANTING THE PERPETUAL USE OF 
THE HARDPACK TO THE PUBLIC; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion for discussion and the motion received a 
second by Vice Mayor Karukin.  Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item 
to the Town Commission. 

Page 24



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2013 
 
  

6 

  
 

Commissioner Graubart wanted more clarification about the amended sentence 
which reads “…. new development provides an impact on public safety” and 
inquired who determines who is creating an “impact.”   Town Planner Sinatra 
reported that the ordinance that the Commission has includes highlighted and 
underlined areas which indicate amendments to the first reading.  Vice Mayor 
Karukin believed no habitual structure could be build east of the bulkhead and the 
ordinance as presented was incorrect.  Town Planner Sinatra said he was correct 
and it would be amended to read “properties east of Collins Avenue.”   After 
some discussion, Mayor Dietch and Vice Mayor Garukin asked the ordinance to 
be amended to reflect the correct language. 

The ordinance was amended to read as follows: 

 

ALL PROPERTIES EAST OF COLLINS AVENUE UPON WHICH 
REDEVELOPMENT OR EXPANSION OF HABITABLE, FULLY 
ENCLOSED STRUCTURES, REQUIRE A PERMIT FROM THE 
TOWN, SHALL BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE AN ACCESS EASEMENT 
TO THE TOWN GRANTING THE PERPETUAL USE OF THE 
HARDPACK TO THE PUBLIC; PROVIDED THAT THE 
DEVELOPMENT CREATES AN IMPACT ON PUBLIC SAFETY AND 
THAT THE NEED FOR THE EASEMENT IS PROPORTIONAL TO THE 
IMPACT   CREATED. THE HARDPACK IS DEFINED AS THE SAND 
ROAD WEST OF THE EROSION CONTROL LINE USED BY PUBLIC 
SAFETY VEHICLES;  EACH ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT 
SHALL BE IN A FORM ACCEPTABLE TO THE TOWN MANAGER 
AND APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY BY THE TOWN 
ATTORNEY AND SHALL CONTAIN A SIGNED AND SEALED 
BOUNDARY SURVEY AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE 
EASEMENT AREA, 

  

Mayor Dietch opened the Public Hearing.   

Louis Cohen spoke on the item.  

 No one else wishing to speak on the item, Mayor Dietch closed the Public 
  Hearing. 

Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve the friendly amendment.  
The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all in favor. 

 

Page 25



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2013 
 
  

7 

  
 

 

2. Trellises – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” 
SPECIFICALLY SECTION 90-19 “SINGLE-FAMILY AND TWO-
FAMILY DEVELOPMENT PROCESS” TO ADD “TRELLISES” 
LOCATED IN THE REAR OR INTERIOR SIDE YARD TO ITEMS NOT 
SUBJECT TO PLANNING & ZONING BOARD REVIEW; PROVIDING 
FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second by Vice Mayor Karukin.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
 

3. Required Carport Standards – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-58 “CARPORT CANOPIES” 
FOR CONSISTENCY WITH DRIVEWAY REGULATIONS AND 
CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Graubart.  All voted in favor. 

4. Metal Roofs – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” 
SPECIFICALLY SECTION 90-50 “ARCHITECTURE AND ROOF 
DECKS” TO EXCLUDE METAL ROOFS FROM PLANNING & ZONING 
BOARD REVIEW; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 

Page 26



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2013 
 
  

8 

  
 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  Motion received a second from 
Commissioner Graubart.  All voted in favor.  

 
 (Set for approximately __N/A___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

 
   5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __N/A__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

 
     

      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Public Speaker Peter Neville spoke on tourism and suggested that Surfside consider 
having a sister city.  Mr. Neville expressed the need for a better library. 
 
Public Speaker Martin Oppenheimer asked the Commission to support the updating and 
remodeling of tennis courts. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin spoke about the Library and he hopes that with the second floor of 
the Community Center something can be done. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Awards, Presentations and Recognition Meetings – Commissioner Joe Graubart 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to bring this item back at the next 
Commission meeting.  Vice Mayor Karukin seconded the motion and all voted in 
favor. 
 

B.  PACE Program – Town Manager Michael P. Crotty 
 Vice Mayor Graubart nominated Mayor Dietch to serve as board member for PACE. 

 Mayor Dietch accepted the nomination. 
 
 
 

 

Page 27



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2013 
 
  

9 

  
 

C. Veterinary Clinics – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner [TIME CERTAIN 7:30 PM] 
  Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item to the Town Commission. 

 David Carmona, DVM gave a Power Point presentation with facts and statistics 
supporting the need for veterinary services for the community. 

  
 Mayor Dietch opened the meeting for public comments  
  Public speakers Joe Corderi, Ana Fidlay, Walter Javier, Walter Lugo, Janet 

Shichman, Orit Mimoun, Noreen Clav, Nicole Gitzen, all spoke in favor and felt this 
was a needed service in the community.  Dr. Cursin although not opposed, would 
like more details and information before moving forward.  Mayor Dietch closed the 
public comments.  

 Due to a family commitment, Commissioner Kligman was unable to attend the 
meeting and requested that no action be taken as she would like to part of the 
discussion.  Commissioner Graubart made a motion to honor and accept 
Commissioner Kligman’s request to defer.  The motion was seconded by Mayor 
Dietch.  Motion carried 2-1 with Vice Mayor Karukin in opposition. 

 
      10. Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 10:23 p.m.   

 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2013 

 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 28



Page 29

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

September, 2013 
 

1. Planning and Community Development – Planning and Community Development – In 

August 2012, the Shul submitted a site plan application for an expansion. Staff met with the 

applicant to discuss the review comments and the applicant resubmitted the plans on January 

25, 2013.  Staff held Development Review Group meetings on February 13, 2013, March 28, 

2013 and July 18, 2013. Once all of the outstanding comments are addressed, a Development 

Impact Committee meeting will be scheduled, which is anticipated in October. The Planning 

department has prepared graphics and text relating to the length of buildings for discussion at 

the August Planning and Zoning Board meeting. If directed, staff will prepare an ordinance 

to be heard at the October Town Commission meeting. Planning Staff has also prepared a 

spreadsheet for each development project to continually track the conditions of approval. 

This spreadsheet identifies the department responsible for the item and confirmation of 

completion. Staff continues to answer approximately 80 zoning questions monthly and 

reviews permit applications.   

 

2. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts - The mail server has been up and running 

without interruption for 379 days.  The last downtime was for routine maintenance and 

occurred on July 11, 2012. IT is awaiting delivery for upgrades to the chamber room 

broadcasting equipment including wireless microphones. IT has provided quotes for 

surveillance cameras for the Police Department to place around the town and is awaiting 

approval. Triad Security installed two new video cameras at the Community Center, per the 

Chief’s request. The software demo for vehicle license plate reading has been installed for 

the police department. The replacement check printer for Sungard has been put on hold by 

the finance department. IT has placed an order for a memory upgrade for the firewall to 

support more VPN sessions for the police department. The IT staff continues to receive 

approximately 300 support requests monthly via phone and email.  

 

3. Public Utilities / Engineering – The Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage Project commenced on 

August 15, 2011 in the southern sector of the Town (Phase I). The project involves water 

main/water service replacements, lining or replacement of the gravity sewer mains and sewer 

lateral replacements, rehabilitation of the sewer pump stations, and improvements to the 

stormwater collection system including three (3) new storm drainage pump stations.  Phase I-

III are now all substantially complete.  All of the sewer mains have been lined and the TV 

crews have now completed the post construction video which is being reviewed for approval 

by Town Staff and CGA Engineers.  The final lift of asphalt installation commenced 

February 25, 2013.  The paving subcontractor began in the south end of Town and has 

completed all available areas (Town is working with FDOT for the required restoration on 

FDOT roadways).  The permanent pavement marking and stripping is occurring as the 

Page 61

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 2 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

asphalt has set a minimum of 21 days.  The Contractor has completed all punch list items 

within private property and is now finalizing the pump station and roadway punch list.  

Sanitary pump stations are substantially complete and off of the bypass pumps.  The 

electricians are now troubleshooting new issues regarding the automated controls on the 

sanitary pump stations.  The drainage pump stations have passed all electrical inspections and 

FPL has provided power.  The Contractor has substantially completed all work on the 

drainage pump stations and passed structural and electrical inspection.  The close-out of all 

pump stations will include completing punch list items, full training of Town staff on 

operation and maintenance (O&M) and the contractor will provide O&M manuals.  A project 

close out meeting was held on July 8, 2013 at 7:00pm. 

 

Both Surfside and the Village of Bal Harbour are currently utilizing the newly installed 

Collins Avenue force main with no operational issues. CGA continues to assist the Town 

manager in negotiating with Bal Harbour a resolution of the design costs for the force main 

or arbitrations will begin.  

 

Partial refinancing of the project has been completed to reduce the interest costs and provide 

funding for additional utility main replacements, and other costs within the original scope.  A 

comprehensive status report for the project was provided in the August 14, 2012 Commission 

Agenda package and authority was granted to complete the project within a total budget of 

$23.635 Million.  Retainage will continue to be held and will only be released after all work 

is completed including the punch list.   

 

Funding Summary –                                                                                            

Funding Status:                                   Amount                   Amount Received             

FDEP Grant                                                 $873,500                              $873,500     

FDEP Grant                                                 $125,000                              $12,500 ** 

FDEP Grant                                                 $100,000                              $100,000               

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan*     $9,312,881                          $4,792,023 ***           

BBC Bond                                                   $859,000                              $787,335               

TOTAL                                                       $11,270,381                         $5,691,858 

*This loan has the potential of $2-$3 Million being forgiven by the State.   

*Partial Reimbursement #2 is in process for $3.188MM bringing total requested to       

$7.896MM 

**Reimbursements currently being processed by FDEP 

***The State of Florida has reduced the interest rate from 2.12% to 1.87% fixed over 

the life of the loan.  This will save approximately $200,000 of interest cost 

 

Page 62



Page 3 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 
 

4. Neighborhood Improvements – CGA Staff completed the traffic computer modeling of the 

Town’s roadway system as an element of the Town-wide traffic calming study.  The initial 

traffic counts to complete the traffic study occurred in September, 2012.  A number of the 

counts were finalized in late October due to construction activities.  These counts are 

incorporated in the Draft Traffic Study Report that was discussed at the April 9, 2013 

meeting.  As authorized by the Town Commission, staff held public meetings on June 25, 

2013 with an attendance of 10 residents.  CGA will work with the Town Manager to 

schedule the second public meeting. 

 

5. Emergency Management - CGA finalized all revisions to the Town’s Emergency 

Operations Plan (EOP) and submitted it on Friday, March 29, 2013.  Onsite training occurred 

on Friday May 3, 2013.  This project is completed. 

 

6. Emergency Seawall Repair at 88
th

 & Carlyle - Miami Dade County RER (Formerly 

DERM) has completed the Biological Opinion (BO).  The results of the BO were submitted 

to the Town and CGA has incorporated the BO permit requirements into our final plans.  The 

final plans have been submitted for final permits.  The US Army Corps of Engineers 

(USACE) permit was obtained in late February 2013 and the FDEP permit was obtained in 

April 2013.  The SFWMD and RER final permits have been received. 

 

7. Town-Owned Seawall Repair - The 90% plans were submitted to the Florida Inland 

Navigation District (FIND) Commissioner Spencer Crowley, III, who represents Miami Dade 

County on the FIND Board.  The project received a favorable response from the 

Commissioner and we submitted our project for funding.  CGA presented the project to 

FIND on June 21, 2013.  FIND has published the rankings and the presentation was awarded 

41.09 points (required 35 to obtain funding).  The environmental survey for benthic resources 

was performed in May & August 2013, the plans have been finalized to reflect the findings.  

Simultaneously, while we are applying for the FIND funding we have obtained the FDEP 

permit and expect the USACE permit to come the week of September 16, 2013.  The final 

permits from Miami Dade County DRER are being processed and will be completed by 

September 24, 2013. 

 

 

Page 63



Page 64

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3H



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3I



Page 109



Page 110



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
September 17, 2013 

7:00 pm 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

PROCLAMATION COVER MEMORANDUM 
 

Title: Constitution Week Proclamation 

Submitted By: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: That the Surfside Town Commission approve the enclosed proclamation designating the week of 
September 17 – 23 for the observance of “Constitution Week.” 

Consideration: The United States of America functions as a Republic under the Constitution, which is the oldest 
document still in active use that outlines the self-government of a people. Today, the Constitution 
stands as an icon of freedom for people around the world. 
 
The tradition of celebrating the Constitution was started many years ago by the Daughters of the 
American Revolution (DAR). In 1955, the DAR petitioned Congress to set aside September 17-23 
annually to be dedicated for the observance of Constitution Week. The resolution was later adopted 
by the U.S. Congress and signed into Public Law #915 on August 2, 1956 by President Dwight D. 
Eisenhower. The aims of the celebration are to: 1) emphasize citizens’ responsibilities for protecting 
and defending the Constitution, preserving it for posterity; 2) inform the people that the 
Constitution is the basis for America’s great heritage and the foundation for our way of life; and 3) 
encourage the study of the historical events which led to the framing of the Constitution in 
September 1787. 
 
I am sponsoring the enclosed proclamation designating the week of September 17 – 23 for the 
observance of “Constitution Week.” at the request of the South Florida Regents Council, which 
represents five Chapters of the DAR, from The Florida Keys to the Miami Beach area. The DAR is 
known as the largest women’s patriotic organization in the world with over 175,000 members with 
approximately 3,000 chapters in all 50 states and 13 foreign countries.  

Page 111

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3J



Page 112

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3J



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
September 17, 2013 

7:00 pm 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

PROCLAMATION COVER MEMORANDUM 
 

Title: Childhood Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation 

Submitted By: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: That the Surfside Town Commission approve the enclosed proclamation designating the month of 
September as “Childhood Cancer Awareness Month.” 

Consideration: As you may or may not know, September is National Childhood Cancer Awareness Month and it has 
been recognized this year with Proclamations from the President of the United States as well as the 
Governor of Florida. 
 
Unfortunately, finding a cure for childhood cancer requires more research and more funding.  The 
following are a few facts about childhood cancer that you may not be aware of: 

• Childhood cancer is the #1 cause of death by disease in children, more than Asthma, 
Diabetes, Cystic Fibrosis & Pediatric HIV/AIDS combined. 

• Less than 5 percent of the federal government’s funding for cancer research goes to 
childhood cancer, and that's only 5 percent for all 12 types of childhood cancers 

• Although the cure rate of some of the more common childhood cancers, such as Leukemia, 
has increased in recent years there has not been much change for the more invasive and 
aggressive cancers such as brain tumors, Relapsed Neuroblastoma and Rhabdomyosarcoma 
amongst others. 

• The incidence of the more aggressive childhood cancers has steadily increased over the 
years. 

• Every year, approximately 35,000 kids are diagnosed with childhood cancer in the U.S. 
• Research shows that on average one in every four elementary schools have a child with 

cancer and the average high school has two students who are either former or current 
cancer patients. 

At the request of the Mystic Force Foundation, a 501(c)(3) non-profit public charity dedicated to 
raising awareness and funds for childhood cancer research, I am sponsoring the enclosed 
proclamation designating the month of September as “Childhood Cancer Awareness Month.” 
Through adoption of the proposed proclamation, Surfside is joining the President of the United 
States as well as the Governor of Florida in proclaiming the need for greater awareness and funding 
to continue the research to find a cure for childhood cancer. 

Page 113

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3K



Page 114

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3K



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
September 17, 2013 

7:00pm 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

RESOLUTION COVER MEMORANDUM 
 

Title: Golden Veterans Parade - 50th Anniversary Commemoration 

Submitted By: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: That the Surfside Town Commission approve the enclosed Resolution supporting the 
Golden Veterans Parade - 50th Anniversary Commemoration. 

Consideration: At the request of Miami-Dade County Commissioner Jose “Pepe” Diaz, Chairman of the 
Military Affairs Board, Surfside has been asked to support the County’s efforts to host 
the “Golden Veterans Parade – 50th Anniversary Commemoration.”  The parade is 
planned as a one-time event, where as a community we will properly welcome back our 
Vietnam Veterans and all veterans in Miami-Dade County and the entire State of 
Florida. 
 
This one-time commemorative event was inspired by the Presidential proclamation 
naming the next 13 years the 50th Anniversary of the Vietnam War, and seeks to honor 
those veterans who because of anti-war sentiments were never given a proper welcome 
back reception. The Parade will start at noon on November 8, 2013 down the symbolic 
Flagler Street into Bayfront Park for a commemorative ceremony and community concert 
until sunset. 

Page 115

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3L



Page 116

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3L



Page 117



Page 118

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B

snovoa
Typewritten Text



     

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

5 
Ye

ar
 C

ap
ita

l P
la

n 

B
a

c
k

g
r

o
u

n
d

:  
W

hy
 a

 5
 y

ea
r p

la
n?

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 h

el
p 

th
e 

To
w

n 
to

 s
et

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s,

 b
ud

ge
t a

nd
 o

bt
ai

n 
th

e 
fu

nd
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r e
ac

h 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 h
av

e 
a 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pl

an
 to

 s
ta

rt
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
e 

ea
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
A

t t
hi

s 
tim

e 
al

l 3
 P

ar
ks

 a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
ar

e 
in

 n
ee

d 
of

 s
om

e 
ty

pe
 o

f m
aj

or
 re

no
va

tio
n.

 It
’s

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
w

el
l o

ve
r 1

5 
ye

ar
s 

si
nc

e 
an

y 
m

aj
or

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

on
e 

to
 th

e 
Pa

rk
s 

an
d 

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 T

he
 e

ve
r 

ch
an

gi
ng

 d
em

og
ra

ph
ic

s 
ov

er
 th

e 
ye

ar
s 

ha
ve

 le
d 

to
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e 

an
d 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
  W

ith
 th

e 
5 

ye
ar

 p
la

n,
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l g
oa

ls
 c

an
 b

e 
se

t 
al

on
g 

w
ith

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

ne
ed

s.
 

  F
u

n
d

in
g

 O
p

t
io

n
s

: 
1. 

Is
su

e 
a 

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Bo
nd

 fo
r l

on
g 

te
rm

 P
ar

ks
 a

nd
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

2.
 O

w
ne

r F
in

an
ci

ng
  

3.
 B

an
k 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
Lo

an
 

  

 

Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

 

TOWN COMMISSION MEETING DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Subject:    “Awards, Presentations and Recognition Meetings” 

Background:  The Town has traditionally recognized employees for various reasons; such as 
longevity, outstanding service and/or performance by presenting those with awards (plaques), 
certifications or proclamations.  The Town does similarly when recognizing residents, students, 
citizens and organizations that deserve such distinction. 

It has come to the attention of the Commission that these ‘ceremonial presentations’ tend to 
consume a large portion of time; and therefore extend meetings far too long into the night –  
with many meetings ending very close to midnight. The current situation also puts or pushes 
important ‘Agenda Items’ to a late hour where they may not get the necessary vetting.  

Recommendation: One month following each yearly quarter, the Town Commission Meeting 
will start at 6:00 PM for these presentations; followed by the Regular Commission Meeting at 
7:00 PM as usual.  Therefore, special care must be given to scheduling conflicts that may arise, 
such as: shade or negotiation meetings.     

Additional Information: (1) Example: Quarter ending January, February, March – 
presentations made at the April meeting.  (2) Adopting this will allow for family photos, etc. 

Approximate Cost: Minimal, same as current; but needs to be ascertained. 

 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

 

Page 145

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 146

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 147



Page 148

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "B"



Page 163



Page 164



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
September 17, 2013 

7:00 pm 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
 
 

Title: Town Manager Performance Evaluation 

Submitted by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Objective: To conduct a performance evaluation of the Town Manager in accordance with Section 
4 of his Employment Agreement. 

Consideration: In accordance with the Town Manager’s Employment Agreement, which is enclosed, the 
Town Commission is obligated to conduct a formal performance evaluation in a format 
acceptable to a majority of the Town Commission after six, twelve, and twenty-four 
months of service.  For the purposes of his Employment Agreement, the anniversary 
date is March 27th.  As the Town Manager is approaching his six month anniversary, the 
Town Commission is obligated to conduct this performance evaluation.  Accordingly, 
enclosed for your consideration is a proposed performance evaluation form.  If this form 
is acceptable as is, I ask that it be used for the Town Managers performance evaluation.  
If there are changes that you desire, I ask that you be prepared to discuss them at the 
Commission Meeting so that the form can be amended for our use.  My goal is that the 
performance evaluation be conducted and that feedback on his performance can be 
provided no later than the November Commission Meeting. 

enclosures 

Page 165

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D



  Page 1 of 7 

 
Town of Surfside 

 
TOWN MANAGER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

 
Evaluation Period: March 27, 2013 to September 27, 2013 
 
Each member of the Town Commission should complete this evaluation form, sign it in the space 
below, and return it to the Town Clerk. 
 
The deadline for submitting this performance evaluation is 5:00pm on Friday, October 18, 2013. 
 
Evaluations will be summarized and included on the Town Commission Meeting agenda for discussion 
on November 12, 2013 
 
 
Prepared by: ______________________________ 
 
 
Signature: ____________________________________ 
 
 
Date Submitted:    

Page 166



  Page 2 of 7  Initials ________ 

INSTRUCTIONS 

This evaluation form contains ten categories of evaluation criteria. Each category contains a statement 

to describe a behavior standard in that category. For each statement, use the following scale to 

indicate your rating of the Town Manager’s performance. 

5 = Excellent (almost always exceeds the performance standard) 

4 = Above average (generally exceeds the performance standard) 

3 = Average (generally meets the performance standard) 

2 = Below average (usually does not meet the performance standard) 

1 = Poor (rarely meets the performance standard) 

Any item left blank will be interpreted as a score of “3 = Average” 

This evaluation form also contains a provision for entering narrative comments, including an 

opportunity to enter responses to specific questions and an opportunity to list any comments you 

believe appropriate and pertinent to the rating period. Please type your responses or write legibly. 

Leave all pages of this evaluation form attached. Initial each page. Sign and date the cover page. On the 

date space of the cover page, enter the date the evaluation form was submitted. All evaluations 

presented prior to the deadline identified on the cover page will be summarized into a performance 

evaluation to be presented by the Town Commission to the Town Manager as part of the agenda for 

the meeting indicated on the cover page. 

PERFORMANCE CATEGORY SCORING 

1. INDIVIDUAL CHARACTERISTICS 

_____ Diligent and thorough in the discharge of duties, “self‐starter” 

_____ Exercises good judgment 

_____ Displays enthusiasm, cooperation, and will to adapt 

_____ Mental and physical stamina appropriate for the position 

_____ Exhibits composure, appearance and attitude appropriate for executive position 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category 

Page 167



  Page 3 of 7  Initials ________ 

2. PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND STATUS 

_____ Maintains knowledge of current developments affecting the practice of local government 

management 

_____ Demonstrates a capacity for innovation and creativity 

_____ Anticipates and analyzes problems to develop effective approaches for solving them 

_____ Willing to try new ideas proposed by governing body members and/or staff 

_____ Sets a professional example by handling affairs in a fair and impartial manner 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category 

3. RELATIONS WITH THE TOWN COMMISSION 

_____ Carries out directives of the Town Commission as a whole as opposed to those of any one 

member or minority group 

_____ Sets meeting agendas that reflect the guidance of the Town Commission and avoids unnecessary 

involvement in administrative actions 

_____ Disseminates complete and accurate information equally to all Town Commission members in a 

timely manner 

_____ Assists by facilitating decision making without usurping authority 

_____ Responds well to requests, advice, and constructive criticism 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category 

4. POLICY EXECUTION 

_____ Implements Town Commission policy and/or direction in accordance with the letter and intent 

of the Town Commission 

_____ Supports the actions of the Town Commission after a decision has been reached, both inside 

and outside the organization 

_____ Understands, supports, and enforces Surfside’s laws, policies, and ordinances 

_____ Reviews ordinance and policy procedures periodically to suggest improvements to their 

effectiveness 

_____ Offers workable alternatives to the Town Commission for changes in law or policy when an 

existing policy or ordinance is no longer practical 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category 

Page 168



  Page 4 of 7  Initials ________ 

5. REPORTING 

_____ Provides regular information and reports to the Town Commission concerning matters of 

importance to the local government 

_____ Responds in a timely manner to requests from the Town Commission for special reports 

_____ Takes the initiative to provide information, advice, and recommendations to the Town 

Commission on matters that are non‐routine and not administrative in nature 

_____ Reports produced by the manager are accurate, comprehensive, concise and written to their 

intended audience 

_____ Produces and handles reports in a way to convey the message that affairs of the organization 

are open to public scrutiny 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category 

6. CITIZEN RELATIONS 

_____ Responsive to requests from citizens 

_____ Demonstrates a dedication to service to the community and its citizens 

_____ Develops relationships and demonstrates skillful engagement with the news media 

_____ Meets with and listens to members of the community to discuss their concerns and strives to 

understand their interests 

_____ Gives an appropriate effort to maintain citizen satisfaction with Town services 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category 

7. STAFFING 

_____ Recruits and retains competent personnel for staff positions 

_____ Applies an appropriate level of supervision to improve any areas of substandard performance 

_____ Stays accurately informed and appropriately concerned about employee relations 

_____ Professionally manages the compensation and benefits plan 

_____ Promotes training and development opportunities for employees at all levels of the organization 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category 

Page 169



  Page 5 of 7  Initials ________ 

8. SUPERVISION 

_____ Encourages Departments Directors to make decisions within their jurisdictions with minimal 

Town Manager involvement, yet maintains general control of and accountability for operations 

by providing the right amount of communication to the staff 

_____ Instills confidence and promotes initiative in subordinates through supportive rather than 

restrictive controls for their programs while still monitoring operations at the department level 

_____ Develops and maintains a friendly and informal relationship with the staff and work force in 

general, yet maintains the professional dignity of the Town Manager’s office 

_____ Sustains or improves staff performance by evaluating the performance of staff members at least 

annually, setting goals and objectives for them, periodically assessing their progress, and 

providing appropriate feedback 

_____ Encourages teamwork, innovation, and effective problem‐solving among the staff members 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category  

9. FISCAL MANAGEMENT 

_____ Prepares a balanced budget to provide services at a level directed by the Town Commission 

_____ Prepares a budget and budgetary recommendations in an intelligent and accessible format 

_____ Makes the best possible use of available funds, conscious of the need to operate efficiently and 

effectively 

_____ Ensures actions and decisions reflect an appropriate level of responsibility for financial planning 

and accountability 

_____ Appropriately monitors and manages fiscal activities of the organization 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category 

10. COMMUNITY 

_____ Takes administrative responsibility for addressing the difficult issues facing the Town 

_____ Develops and champions sound policy recommendations to avoid unnecessary controversy 

_____ Cooperates with neighboring communities and the county 

_____ Helps the Town Commission address future needs and develop adequate plans to address long 

term trends 

_____ Cooperates with other regional, state and federal government agencies 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category 

Page 170



  Page 6 of 7  Initials ________ 

NARRATIVE EVALUATION 

What would you identify as the Town Manager’s strength(s), expressed in terms of the principle results 

achieved during the rating period? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

What performance area(s) would you identify as most critical for improvement? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

What constructive suggestions or assistance can you offer the Town Manager to enhance 

performance? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 171



  Page 7 of 7  Initials ________ 

What other comments do you have for the Town Manager (e.g., priorities, expectations, goals or 

objectives for the next six months)? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 172


	2A - Variance
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual 
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Projects Progress Reports
	3F - Committee Reports
	3G - FDOT Sidewalk Cafe Lease Agreement
	3H - Smart Air System, Inc
	3I - Fiber Optic Cable 
	3J - Constitution Week Proclamation
	3K - Childhood Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation
	3L - Veterans Parade 50th Anniversary
	4B1 - Comp Plan Amendment
	Untitled
	5A - CRS
	5B - Five Year Parks and Recreation Capital Plan
	5C - Awnings and Sign Code Update
	9A - Awards, Presentations and Recognitions 
	9B - Town Commission "Liaison" "Ex-Officio"
	9C - Comparison of Code Compliance Processes
	9D - Town Manager Performance Evaluation



